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e ey E 3 i,,‘x < v e
’ 99 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax Y Y Y Y
Ferm Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code (except black lung 2 0 0 8
- Degrtment of the Treasury benefit trust or prllyate foundation) Open o Publfc
Interna! Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. lnspection ~
A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1. 2008 and ending JUN 30, 2009
B Check it Please C Name of organization D Employer identification number

applicadle |, <eIRS[THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &
Address | label or
change | pnntor EDUCATION, INC.
Somee | wPe Doing Business As 06-1318337
ot See Number and street (or P O box if mail is not delivered to street address) | Room/suite | E Telephone number
Termin- (SPe4%l) 38 JEWETT AVENUE (203) 416-1363
[JAmended| ons | 5ty or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts § 3.306,307.
[ ]agptea- lﬁRIDGEPORT. CT 06606 H(a) Is this a group return
pending F Name and address of principal officer:RICHARD T. STONE for affillates? DYes E] No
238 JEWETT AVENUE BRIDGEPORT, CT 06604 H(b) Are all affiliates included? !:] Yes l:] No
| Tax-exempt status: E] 501(c) (3 )@ (insert no.) D 4947(a)(1) or l:] 527 If *"No," attach a list. (see Instructions)
J Website: P> WWW. INNERCITYFOUNDATION.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P> 0928
K Type of organization | x ] Corporation [ ] Trust [__| Association [ ] Other > | L Year of formation 1991 | M State of legal domicile €T
| Parti] Summary
o | 1 Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: ’
g .
§ 2 Checkthis box P D if the organization discontinued Its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
2| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 32
2 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line 1b) 4 25
# [ 5 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a) 5 1
%’ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 50
E 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, line 12, column (C) 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
) 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 1,485 376, 1,120 543.
S| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, ine 2g)
g» 10 Investment Income (Part VIII colump (A),bres37Y, and 7d) 576,991, <528,380.>
11 Gther revenue (PertVii53 &Q 6§t 9c. 10c, and 11e) 109 269, 87 277,
12  Total revenue SO Y 11 (must dagg] Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 2,171 636. 679 440,
13 Grants and similar 3mounts paid (E )5 ), lines 1-3) 2 036 ,845. 1,497 782,
14 Benefits paid tolartpr r‘MN{e ‘1( ):olu , line 4)
@ | 15 Salaries, other cgfnflensation, em loye art X, column (A), lines 5-10) 158 ,673. 157,969,
g 16a Professional fund LA)hge 11e)
2| b Total fundraising gx =colurmn (D), ine 25) P> 149 250,
W17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11{-24f) 137,190, 103,886,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,332, 708. 1,759,637,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 from line 12 <161 072.p <1 080 197.>
Eg Beginning of Year End of Year
‘22| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 8,193,356, 6,711,127,
f_”z’; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 1,399 455. 1,273 345,
23] 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 6,793,901, 5,437 782,
fPart i | Signature Block
Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this m, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s true, correct,
and complete Declaration of ther than officer) 1s b o all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Sign } 5//’/c?919
Here v Date *
RICHARD T. STONE, FOUNDATION DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title P
. Preparer's Date Check If Preparer's |de:ufymg number
Paid S|g:ature ’ /W . ((P k S/ C///c emfployed > [ ] e nemeons
Preparer's ¢ == BLUM, SHAPIPO & COMPANY, P.C EIN P> <
Use Only | yoursf o
::';r:":'g:d)- ’2 ENTERPRISE DRIVE \
ZP+4 SHELTON, CT 06484-4640 Phoneno P> 203 944-2100

@ Yes L___l No

Form 990 (2008)

\

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions)
832001 12-18-08 LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION \ ~
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Porm 990 (2008) EDUCATION, INC. 06-1318337 Page 2

i Part il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)

R

1 Brefly describe the organization’s mission: i
TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO AGENCIES AND INSTITUTIONS WHOSE
PROGRAMS SERVE AT-RISK CHILDREN AND FAMILIES IN FAIRFIELD COUNTY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-E2? o [ IYes [xINo
If "Yes®, descnbe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how It conducts, any program services? . |:|Yes ‘1] No
If *Yes", descnbe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,552,271, including grants of $ 1,497,782, )(Revenue $ )
ENHANCE AND STRENGTHEN EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITES AND INSTITUTIONS IN
FAIRFIELD COUNTY CONNECTICUT, PROVIDE SUPPORT AND COMMUNITY RESOURCES
IN RESPONDING TO CHARITABLE OBJECTIVES. SUPPORTS AGENCIES WHOSE
PROGRAMS SERVE THE NEEDS OF EDUCATIONALLY AND CULTURALLY DISADVANTED
CHILDREN, ADULTS AND SENIOR CITIZENS LIVING IN FAIRFIELD COUNTY,

4b (Code: )} (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services. (Describe In Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ )
4e_ Total program service expenses »s 1 552 271. (Mustequal PartiX, Line 25, column (B))
Form 990 (2008)
832002
12-18-08
2
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &
Form 990 (2008) EDUCATION, INC, 06-1318337 Page 3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
. Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to candidates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the rnight to provide advice
on the distnbution or Investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historc structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21; serve as a custodlan for amounts not listed In Pan X; or prowde
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization hold assets In term, permanent, or quasiendowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X
11 Did the organization report an amount In Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 25?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil, VIll, IX, or X as applicable 11 | X
12 Did the organization recelve an audited financial statement for the year for which it Is completing this retum that was
prepared in accordance with GAAP? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XlI, and Xiil 12 | X
13 Is the organization a school as described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the U S.? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng, fundralsmg. busmess
and program service activities outside the U.S.? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organ'zat-on or nntlty
located outside the United States? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part Il 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {(A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or asststance to lndlvnduals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part li 16 X
17  Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column {A), ine 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G Part/ 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VIil, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VI, ine 9a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Iil 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20 X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il . 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il] 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 57 If "Yes," complete Schedule J . 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer questions 24b-24d and complete Schedule K.
If "No", go to question 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction w:th a
disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| . 25a X
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person from a
prior year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee or dlsquallf ed
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or substantial
contnbutor, or to a person related to such an Individual? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
Form 990 (2008)
3508
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Form 990 (2008) EDUCATION  INC. 06-1318337 Page 4
i Part I¥ [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continueg)

2 Yes | No
28 Duning the tax year, did any person who Is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee:
a Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or employee), or an
indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% 1n another entity (individually or collectively with other
person(s) listed In Part VII, Section A)? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV - 28a | X
b Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b | X
¢ Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee, partner, or member of an entlty (or a shareholder of a professional
corporation) doing business with the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28c | X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnibutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . L. R 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | X i 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | . R 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, lll, IV, and V, Iine 1 . . i L 34 | X
35 s any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related orgamzatlon"
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lne2 . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Isnota related organlzatlon
and that i3 treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
Form 990 (2008)
Beos
4
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &
Form 990 (2008) EDUCATION, INC. 06-1318337 Page 5
[PartV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
! Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- If not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a 1
b !f at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? 3a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authority over, a
financtal account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financtal account)? 4a X
b If *Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B>
See the Instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to question 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction? _ 5¢c
6a Did the organization solicit any contnbutlons that were not tax deductlble" . 6a X
b if “Yes," did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contrlbutlons under section 170(c)
a Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than $75? 7a | X
b If *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which It was required
to file Form 82827 . . 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year . L | 7d |
e Did the organization, duning the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benef t contract? 7 X
g For all contnbutions of qualified Intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h For contnbutions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? 7h X
8 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3)
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsorng organization, have
excess business holdings at any time dunng the year? 8
9 Section 501(c})(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: N/A
a Initiation fees and capital contrnbutions included on Part VIII, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, Included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: N/A
a Gross Income from members or shareholders . . 11a
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 930 In lieu of Form 10417 12a
b _If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recelved or accrued during the year N/A 12b
Form 990 (2008)
27808
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Form 990 (2008) EDUCATION, INC. 06-1318337 Page 6

E Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not required by the
Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
For each "Yes" response to lines 2-7b below, and for a "No" response to lines 8 or 9b below, descnbe the circumstances,
processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body . 1a 32
b Enter the number of voting members that are iIndependent 1b 25
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was ﬁled" 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a matenal diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
goveming body? i 7a [ X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders or other persons” i 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
a The goveming body? . .. 8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the govermning body? L. . 8b | X
9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . . 9a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvmes of such chapters. affillates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 9b
10 Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organization's governing body before It was filed? All organizations must
descnbe In Schedule O the process, If any, the organization uses to review the Form 990 i 10 | X
11 |s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address” /f "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . 11 X
Section B. Policies
Yes | No
12a Does the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually Interests that could give nse
to conflicts? . 12b | X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monltor and enforce compllance with the policy? If "Yes," descnbe
in Schedule O how this is done . . 12c | X
13 Does the organization have a wntten whistleblower poIlcy" . i 13 | X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 [ X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision:
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official? . . 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization? . . .. [18b | X
Describe the process In Schedule O. (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization Invest In, contribute assets to, or participate In a Joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If *Yes," has the organization adopted a wrltten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its participation
In Joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filed PcT
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 390, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public Inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply
E] Own website E] Another’s website I_T_| Upon request
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization. P
RICHARD STONE - 203-416-1363
238 JEWETT AVENUE, BRIDGEPORT,éK CT 06606

82008 Form 990 (2008)

6
11190415 755449 NC7085B 2008.05060 THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION F NC7085B1




v 3 - { A (‘, N . \;

THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &
Form 990 (2008) EDUCATION, INC, 06-1318337 Page 7
[Part Vll] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space Is needed.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
and current key employees. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | st the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received
reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related
organizations. !

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[:] Check this box If the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee.

(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) (3]
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per s from from related other
week g - the organizations compensation

5|g 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the

g g g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization

= (5 g (g and related

g 2 g s g 9 E organizations

E | & X I o|lw
MOST REV WILLIAM E LORI
PRESIDENT 1.00|X X 0. 30 945. 14 208,
WILLIAM H BESGEN
TREASURER 1.00[X X 0. 0. 0.
REV MSGR THOMAS DRISCOLL
VICE PRESIDENT 1,00 X X 0. 27,520, 32,791,
JOSEPH H MILLER
SECRETARY 1.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
WILLIAM E MITCHELL
VICE PRESIDENT 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
REV MSGR J PETER CULLEN
VICE PRESIDENT 1.00|X X 0. 34,200. 29 157.
REV MSGR KEVIN WALLIN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 1.00]x X 0. 29,393, 15 183,
REV MSGR L BRONRIEWICZ
DIRECTOR 1,00 | X 0. 30,265, 19 277,
REV MSGR WM J SCHEYD
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 29 350. 27 378,
DIGBY W BARRIOS
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
TERESA M AMEEN
DIRECTOR 1,00 X 0. 0. 0.
CAMILLE M BERTRAM
DIRECTOR 1.001(X 0. 0. 0,
CHRISTOPHER MARTIN, ESQ.
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 'R 0.
THOMAS M GRAHAM JR
DIRECTOR 1.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
HELEN IX FITZPATRICK
DIRECTOR 1.00]x 0. 0. 0.
CAROLYN S WIENER
DIRECTOR 1.00/X 0. 0. 0.
CHERYL A RODRIGUEZ ESQ
DIRECTOR 1.00([Xx 0. 0. 0.
832007 12-18-08 Form 990 (2008)
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &
Form 990 (2008) EDUCATION, INC. 06-1318337 Page 8
Epal’t V“] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
) ®) (© (0) € ®
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per 5 from from related other
week g - the organizations compensation
5 g Z organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
§ £ g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
= |5 2|8 and related
:; ER] E Bslp organizations
2|2 | & |2 |£§s
JOHN S SANTA
DIRECTOR 1.00([x 0. 0. 0.
SUZANNE W WRIGHT
DIRECTOR 1.00(Xx 0. 0. 0.
JEANNE G TERRILE
DIRECTOR 1.00([x 0. 0. 0.
WILLIAM J PHELAN ESQ
DIRECTOR 1.00(Xx 0. 0. 0.
NANCY B MATTHEWS ESQ
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 148 812, 15,036,
JOYCE HERGENHAN
DIRECTOR 1,00 X 0. 0. 0.
AUDREY DORNIER
DIRECTOR 1.00(Xx 0. 0. 0.
DONNA A JOHNSON
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
SHERYL SHAUGHNESSEY ESQ
DIRECTOR 1.00]x 0. 0. 0.
HAROLD J TINKLER
DIRECTOR - 1,00 )X 0. 0. 0.
ib_Total > 116 834. 330,485, 153,030.
2 Total number of individuals {including those In 1a) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization » 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . i . . . L 3 X
4  For any Individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual i 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to
the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. NONE

(A) (8) (&)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those In 1) who received more than $100,000 in compensation

from the organization P 0
SEE SCHEDULE J-2 FOR PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION Form 990 (2008)

832008 12-18-08
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Form 990 (2008) EDUCATION INC. 06-1318337 Page 9
i Part Vil | Statement of Revenue
(A) (B) () (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated excﬁgégglﬁom
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue sections 512,
513, 0r 514
02.2 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
gg b Membership dues 1b
q;g ¢ Fundraising events 1c 1,111,350,
%,5 d Related organizations 1d
QE e Government grants (contributions) 1e
-,-_g ; f All other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and
.-g-.‘s similar amounts not included above 1f 9 193.
‘g'g g Noncash contnbutions included in ines 1a-1f § 204,880,
o h_Total. Add Ines 1a-1f » 1,120 543,
Business Code
-g 2a
g3 o
& .
a f All other program service revenue .
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f »
3 Investment Income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 218 684. 218 684.
4  Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties >
() Real (1) Personal
6 a Gross Rents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental Income or (loss) »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Secunties () Other
assets other than Inventory 1,344,031,
b Less: cost or other basts
and sales expenses 2 091,095,
¢ Gain or (loss) <747 064.>
d Net gain or (loss) » <747,064.5> <747 ,064,
g 8 a Gross Income from fundraising events (not
g including $ 1 111,350, of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, line 18 a 623,049,
g b Less: direct expenses b 535 772.
¢ Net Income or (loss) from fundraising events > 87 277, 87 277.
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities. See
Part iV, line 19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net Income or (loss) from sales of inventory »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d | 4
12 Total Revenue. Add iines 1h, 29, 3. 4, 5, 6d, 7d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e > 679,440, <747,064, 0. 305,961,
020500 Form 990 (2008)

9
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Form 990 (2008) EDUCATION, INC. 06-1318337 _Page 10
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, A (8) ) )
75,85, 3b, and 100 of Part Il Totalexpenses | Progiamsence | Managementand | Fundtasn
1  Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the US See Part IV, line 21 1,497,782, 1,497 782,
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals Iin
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4358(f}(1)} and
persons descnibed in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salanes and wages 116 ,834. 29,208, 5 842. 81 _784.
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) 17,720. 4,430, 886. 12,404,
9 Other employee benefits 15 _388. 3,847, 769, 10,772,
10 Payroll taxes . . 8 027. 2, 007. 401, 5,619,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 10,000, 10, 000.
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees 26 427, 26 427.
g Other . 33,923, 8,481. 1,696. 23,746,
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 3,846, 924, 1,461. 1,461,
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17  Travel . 2,364, 709, 118, 1,537,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 4,572, 1,600, 1_509. 1,463,
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1,111, 1,111,
23 Insurance .
24 Otherexpenses Itemize expenses not covered
above (Expenses grouped together and labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total
expenses shown on line 25 below )
a MISCELLANEOUS 13 ,166. 658. 6 846, 5,662,
b POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 3,885, 1,165. 389. 2 331,
¢ TELEPHONE 3,719, 1,116, 558. 2,045.
d PRINTING 688. 344, 103, 241,
e BOORS AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 185. 0. 0. 185,
f All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 1,759 637. 1,552,271, 58,116, 149 ,250.
26  Joint Costs. Check here > [__] if following
SOP 98-2 Complete this line only if the organization
reported In column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation
832010 12-18-08 lo Form 990 (2008)
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11190415 755449 NC7085B
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &
Form 990 (2008) EDUCATION, INC, 06-1318337 Page 11
i Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) 8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-beanng . 199 1 200,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 3,529 712, 2 2,935 931,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 59 295, 3 59 000.
4  Accounts recelvable, net . . 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, dlrectors trustees, key
employees, or other related parties. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Recetvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 6
@ 7 Notes and loans recelvable, net 7
§ 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
< 9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges 10,000.] 9 10,000,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost basis 10a 13,883,
b Less: accumulated depreciation. Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10b 11 354. 3,640.]| 10¢c 2,529,
11 Investments - pubthtradedsecunﬂes 4 590,510, 11 3,703 ,467.
12 Investments - other securtties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 8,193 ,356.[ 16 6,711,127,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 21 768. 17 26 316.
18 Grants payable 1,285,000.| 18 1,184 282,
19 Deferred revenue . 88 ,000.[ 19 55_000.
20 Tax-exempt bond habiiies 20
g 21 Escrow account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
g 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
:§ highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part 1|
- of Schedute L . . 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable 24
25 Cther liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 4,687, 25 7,747,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1,399 455.| 26 1,273 345,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> @ and complete
b4 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
?:; 27 Unrestncted net assets 3,201,504, 27 1,962,198,
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 677,397, 28 560,584,
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets 2,915 000.] 29 2,915,000,
e Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P l:‘ and
S complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
Ez’ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 6,793,901.| 33 5 437 782,
34 Total hiabilittes and net assets/fund balances 8 193 356.| 34 6 711 127,
[Part XI] Financial Statements and Reporting _
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: E] Cash [_T_| Accrual |:] Other
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an Independent accountant? 2b X
¢ If "Yes" to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? . 2c X
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the Slngle Audtt
Act and OMB Circular A-1337? . 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? 3b
832011 12-18-08 Form 990 (2008)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2008

Open to Public
Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

To be completed by all section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
06-1318337

THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &
EDUCATION, INC.

ET’art 1 { Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part)) (see Instructions)

The organization is not a private foundation because 1t is: (Please check only one organization.)

1
2 [
3 [J

4[]

5 (]

00 B0

10
11

[0

e[

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A){i).

A school described In section 170(b){(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1){(A)(iii). (Attach Schedule H.)

A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1){A){iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In

section 170(b)}{1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to Its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross Investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete the Part lIl)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4). (see Instructions)

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descnibed In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete Iines 11e through 11h.

al_]Typel 6] Typell ¢ ] Type il - Functionally integrated d (] Type lii - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization Is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(2)(2).

f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it Is a Type |, Type II, or Type Il|
supporting organization, check this box L. . D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnibution from any of the following persons?
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) below, Yes | No
the govermning body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(i) A family member of a person descnbed In () above? i 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following Information about the organizations the organization supports.
i i it1) Type of iv) Is th t Did you notify th i) Is th i
i) Name of supported ii) EIN (i) (Iv) Is the organization; (v) Did you notify the (vi) Is the vii) Amount of
R " oo NION ol (st myour| organzation mcol | rganzatonincor | (1A
- ning d ?| (i) of ?
above or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your support us?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

832021 12-17-08
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7Z) 2008 EDUCATION, INC. 06-1318337 Page 2
[ Partll ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | )

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning )P (a) 2004 (b) 2005 {c) 2006 {d) 2007 (e) 2008 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 1,759,201, 1,687,817, 1,567,966, 1,485 376, 1,120 571, 7,620,931,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on tts behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Addlines1-3 . 1,759,201, 1,687,817, 1,567,966, 1,485 376. 1,120 571, 7,620,931,
5 The portion of total contnbuttons
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f) N
6 Public Support. subtract ine 5 from tine 4 7,620 ,931.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning n)» (a) 2004 {b) 2005 {c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 . 1,759,201, 1,687,817, 1,567 ,966. 1,485 376. 1,120,571, 7,620 931,

8 Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and Income from similar sources 166,445, 319 065. 473 ,979. 542 578. 218 684, 1,720,751,

9 Net iIncome from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carnied on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part [V.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 9,341 682,
12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see Instructions) . 12 l 4,646 756,
13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth or ffth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . 14 81,58 %
15 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 26f 15 84,42 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . > E‘

b 33 1/3% support test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a. and ine 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L. > [:l

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and Ilne 141s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the *facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | |:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 151s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . > [:I
18 Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see Instructions » D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

Page 3

rf’aft il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) (Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)»
1 Giffts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
Include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished In
any activity that Is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on Its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines1-5

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of the total of ines 9,
10¢, 11, and 12 for the year or $5,000

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b
8 Public support Subtractiine 7c from fine 6

(a) 2004

{b) 2005

{c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

{f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)P>

9 Amounts fromline 6 .
10a Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not Included in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total suppont (add ines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

(a) 2004

{b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

{e) 2008

(f) Total

14 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

»[ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2008 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27g 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (Iine 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part [V-A, line 27h 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions

»[_]

»[ ]
»[ ]

832023 12-17-08
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Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements 2008

(Form 990)
P Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . -
Internal Revenue Service answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Inspection
Name of the organization THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & Employer identification number
EDUCATION, INC. 06-1318337

E Part1 } Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

A b wN =

6

. {a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? |:| Yes I:] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds may be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other Impermissible private benefit? |:| Yes |:] No

E Part Il l Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

€t 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) |:] Preservation of an historically important land area
|—__] Protection of natural habitat E] Preservation of certified histornc structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the last day
of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Year
Total number of conservation easements i 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included In (a) . 2¢c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organlzatlon during the taxable

year P>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located >

Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic monitonng, Inspection, violations, and

enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? D Yes |:] No
Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year P>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, iInspecting, and enforcing easements during the year >3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)())

and section 170(h)(4)(B)1)? [ lves [_INo
In Part XV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

E Part 1} ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118, to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histonical treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to
these items:

(i) Revenues Included In Form 990, Part VIil, line 1 . . . > 3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > $
2 If the organization recelved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vi, line 1 . s
b Assets Included in Form 990, Part X > 3
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
Bihs
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 EDUCATION

INC.

06-1318337

Page 2

i Part 1 | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) _

3 Using the organization's accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items (check all

that apply):
a [:l Pubilic exhibition
b [:] Scholarly research
c l:l Preservation for future generations

d [:l Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the crganization’s exempt purpose In Part XIV.
5 Duning the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

[:I Yes

DNO

E Part iV ] Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the followmg table

D Yes

DNO

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1¢
d Additions durng the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance 11
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X line 21? E] Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
i Part ¥V | Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{(a) Current year {b) Pnor year (c) Two years back ! (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 5,273,980,
b Contnbutions
¢ Investment earnings or losses <308 ,636.p
d Grants or scholarships 325,000,
e Other expenditures f for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 4 640 344.

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasl-endowment | 4
b Permanent endowment P> 62.80

25,80 %

%

¢ Term endowment P 11.40

3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:
(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations

b If "Yes" to 3a(l), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as required on Schedule R?

Yes | No
3ali) X
3alii) X
3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
i Part VI | Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of iInvestment (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Depreciation (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other)
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other 13 883, 11 ,354. 2,529,
Total. Add lines 1a-1e. (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) > 2,529,

832052
12-23-08
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 EDUCATION, INC.

06-1318337 Page 3

| Part VIl Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial denvatives and other financial products

Closely-held equity interests

Other

Total. (Col (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12 } P>

i Part VIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of iInvestment type {b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Col (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13 ) P>

i Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption

{b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.)

t Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Descnption of liability (b) Amount
Federal Income taxes
OTHER LIABILITIES 7 747.
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.) » 7,747,
In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions
under FIN 48.
?g?g:i%a Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 EDUCATION, INC, 06-1318337 Page 4
| Part X1 | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) R . . L. 1 679 440.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,759 637,
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 <1,080,197.>
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments 4 <275,922.>
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7  Prior period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4-8 . . 9 <275, ,922.>
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 10 <1,356,119.>
i Part Xit | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . i X 1 418 718,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIlI, iine 12:
a Net unrealized gains on Investments 2a <275 922 b
b Donated services and use of facilties . . . 2b 15,200,
¢ Recovernes of prior year grants L. L. .. 2¢
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) e . . R . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e <260, 722.>
3 Subtract line 2e from Iine 1 3 679,440,
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b . 4a
b Other (Descnibe n Part XIV) L o R 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thls should equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 679 440,
i Part er | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Flnanc1a| Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,774,837,
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part iX, iine 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a 15 200,
b Pnor year adjustments . L. 2b
¢ Losses reported on Form 990, Part [X, I|ne 25 .. . . i 2c
d Other (Descnbe In Part XIV) . . . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . . i 2e 15,200,
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,759,637,
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b . 4a
b Other (Describe In Part XIV) . . . . LL4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . L. . . 4c 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) 5 1,759,637,

E Part XiV| Supplemental Information
Compilete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part lI, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X; Part XI, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl ines 2d and 4b.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008

832054
12-23-08
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Must he completed by organizations that answer “Yes" to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, and by organizations that enter mare than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding

Fundraising or Gaming Activities

OMB No 1545-0047

2008

Open Yo Pablic
inspection

Name of the organization THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

EDUCATION

INC.

Employer identification number
06-1318337

E-I"art 1 | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mall solicitations

l:' Emalil solicitations
Phone solicitations

d D In-person solicitations

0O oo

e

Solicitation of non-government grants

f |:| Solicitation of government grants
g [:] Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

[:] Yes D No

b If *Yes," list the ten highest paid Individuals or entrties (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table

(i) Name of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

(i) Activity

(iii) Dia
fundraiser
have custod
or controi of
contnbutions?

from activity

(v} Amount paid

{iv) Gross recelpts | to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed In col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid
to (or retaned by)
organization

Yes | No

Total

>

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it I1s exempt from registration or licensing.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

832081 12-18-08

11190415 755449 NC7085B
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008

EDUCATION,

INC.

06-1318337

Page 2

[Partfi]

on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered *Yes* to Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other Events

(d) Total Events

ANNUAL BENEFIT IFT GIVING NONE (Add col. (a) through
IDINNER 'VENING col. (c))
° (event type) (event type) (total number)
2
2
2 1 Gross recelipts 1,724,157, 10,242, 1,734,399,
2 Less: Chartable contributions 1,111,350, 1,111 350.
3 Gross revenue (line 1 minus line 2) 612 807. 10,242, 623 049,
4 Cash prizes
% | 5 Non-cash prizes
2
g
3 6 Rent/facility costs
g
517 Other direct expenses 535 772. 535 772.
8 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 7 in column (d) » ([ ( 535, 772)
» 87.277.

Partll

9 Net Income summary. Combine lines 3 and 8 in column (d)
1| Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.

(b) Pull tabs/Instant

(d) Total gaming (Add

5 Other direct expenses

@ a) Bingo c) Other |
2 (e} Bing bingo/progressive bingo @ gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
3
[oat
1 Gross revenue
o | 2 Cash prizes
3
&
2 | 3 Non-cash prizes
fin}
.é 4 Rent/facility costs
[}

6 Volunteer labor

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming Income summary. Combine lines 1 and 7 in_column (d)

D Yes % [:] Yes % D Yes %

CINo [ INe C INo
» | )
»

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities*

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b If *No," Explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," Explain:

11
12
administer charitable gaming?

Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to

Yes [ No

9a

10a

11

12

832082 03-18-09

11190415 755449 NC7085B
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 EDUCATION,K INC. 06-1318337

Page 3

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In:
a The organization’s facility . . . 13a %

Yes | No

b An outside facility 13b %

14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name P

Address P>

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
c If “Yes," enter name and address:

Name P

Address P>

16 Gaming manager informatton:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation » $

Descnption of services provided P

D Director/officer E] Employee l:l Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions:
a s the organization required under state law to make chartable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? .. . L .
b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year P> $

15a

17a

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &
Schedule | (Form 990) 2008 EDUCATION, INC,

06-1318337 Page 2

i Part IV | Supplemental Information

THE FOUNDATION WILL RANDOMLY SELECT A GRANTEES REPORT FOR AUDIT.

832291 10-27-08
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

OMB No 1545-0047

2008

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 23. Inspection
Name of the organization THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & Employer identification number
EDUCATION, INC, 06-1318337
Part¥ | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropniate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part |l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel E] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[___| Travel for companions l:] Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or Iinitiation fees
|_—__] Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If ine 1a1s checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement or provision
of all of the expenses described above? If “No," complete Part |l to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses lncurred by all officers, dlrectors
trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the ttems checked In line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply.
[___J Compensation committee l:' Written employment contract
l__—l Independent compensation consultant |:| Compensation survey or study
:] Form 990 of other organizations [:] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a:
a Recelve a severance payment or change of control payment? 4a X
b Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes* to any of lines 4a-, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lll.
Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-8.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If “Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe In Pan Ik
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If *Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe In Part |ll.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described In ines 5 and 67 If *Yes," describe In Part lll 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VIl, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
inttial contract exception described In Regs. section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If *Yes,* descnbe in Part Il 8 X
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2008
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OMB No_1545-0047
ptlortabd Continuation Sheet for Form 990 2008
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. O’::: ta Public
Internal Revenue Service pection
Name of the Organization THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & Employer Identification number
EDUCATION, INC. 06-1318337
[fgtﬂ Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week g the organizations compensation
§ g: organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
3 B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
FE- g and related
glg g | B organizations
312 | .lE |5
LEAH K, LEBEC
DIRECTOR 1,00(Xx 0. 0 0.
RICHARD J, MATTEIS
DIRECTOR 1,00 (X 0. 0. 0
DENNIS B, POSTER
DIRECTOR 1.00}X 0. 0 0.
SIDNEY E. GOODFRIEND
DIRECTOR 1,00 X% 0. 0. 0
JAMES V. SCHNURR
DIRECTOR 1,00 (X 0. 0, 0.
RICHARD T STONE
FOUNDATION DIRECTOR 50.00 X 116 ,834. 0. 0
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J-2 (Form 990) 2008

832201 12-18-08
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. . OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE L Transactions with Interested Persons

(Form 990 or 990-E2) P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

P To be completed by organizations that answered 2 0 0 8
Department of the Treasury "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, lines 25a, .25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c, Open To Public
inteal Revenue Service or Form 990-EZ, Part V, lines 38a or 40b. tnspection
Name of the organization THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & Employer identification number
EDUCATION, 6 INC, 06-1318337

Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
To be completed by organizations that answered °Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 {c) Corrected?

(a) Name of disqualified person {b) Description of transaction
Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax Imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958

\ A4
©» o

3 Enter the amount of tax, If any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

E Partil| Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
To be completed by organizations that answered *Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(a) Name of Interested (b) Loan to or from | (c) Oniginal principal |  {d) Balance due (&) In (g Aé:prc:’ved {g) Written
person and purpose the organization? amount default? by gmr?r?trt e:'; agreement?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total | )

E Part il ] Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

To be completed by organizations that answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person (b} Relationship between interested person and (c) Amount of grant or type
the organization of assistance

EPart iV] Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
To be completed by organizations that answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of (d) Descnption of g:’ggr';‘lggt’}gn?;
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No
SEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED 0. X
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

832131 12-17-08
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SCHEDULE M
{Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internat Revenue Service

NonCash Contributions

P> To be completed by organizations that answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

P Attach to Form 990.

Ayl A

OMB No 1545-0047

2008

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Employer identification number

EDUCATION, INC. 06-1318337
[Part] | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check If | Number of Revenues reported on Method of determining
applicable [contnbutions| Form 990, Part VIiI, ine 1g revenues
1  Art-Works of art
2 Art- Historical treasures
3 Art- Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Cars and other vehicles -
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securties - Publicly traded X 1 7,353.FMV ON DATE CONTRIBUTED
10 Securties - Closely held stock
11 Securties - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests
12 Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Quallfied conservation contribution
(histonc structures) . .
14 Qualified conservation contnibution (other)
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21  Taxdermy
22 Histoncal artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other P> ( OTHER FOR ANN ) X 0 24 ,380.FMV ON DATE CONTRIBUTE
26 Qther P ( )
27 Other P ( )
28 Other P> )
29 Number of Forms 8283 recelved by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part |V, Donee Acknowledgment 29
Yes | No
30a Dunng the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which Is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding penod? i 30a X
b If "Yes,” descnbe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? i 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X
b If "Yes," descnbe in Part Ii.
33 If the organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
descnbe In Part |I.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2008
832141
03-11-09
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 FY Y Y%

(Form 990) P Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide 2 0 0 8

Department of the Treasury additionFal information for responses to specific questions for the Open to Publi¢

Internal Revenue Service orm 990 or to provide any additional information. Inspection

Name of the organization THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & Employer identification number
EDUCATION, INC. 06-1318337

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO AGENCIES AND INSTITUTIONS WHOSE

PROGRAMS SERVE AT-RISK CHILDREN AND FAMILIES IN FAIRFIELD COUNTY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2: THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS ARE

EMPLOYED BY THE BRIDGEPORT ROMAN CATHOLIC DIOCESAN CORPORATION OR A PARISH

OR OTHER CORPORATION OF THE ROMAN CATHOLIC DIOCESE OF BRIDGEPORT:

MOST REV WILLIAM E. LORI

REV MSGR LAURENCE R. BRONKIEWIC2Z

REV MSGR J. PETER CULLEN

REV MSGR THOMAS J. DRISCOLL

NANCY B, MATTHEWS,K ESQUIRE

REV MSGR WILLIAM J. SCHEYD

REV MSGR KEVIN W, WALLIN

FORM 990, PART VI SECTION A _LINE 6: MEMBERS: THOSE INDIVIDUALS HOLDING

THE FOLLOWING TITLES WITHIN THE BRIDGEPORT ROMAN CATHOLIC DIOCESAN

CORPORATION: BISHOP OR ADMINISTRATOR, VICAR GENERAL,6 CHANCELLOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: MEMBERS ELECT THE DIRECTORS OF THE

CORPORATION

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A LINE 10: FORM 990 WAS PREPARED BY BLUM,

SHAPIRO & COMPANY P.C. AND PROVIDED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS IN ADVANCE OF THE FILING DATE FOR THEIR REVIEW AND COMMENT

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2008
Bats
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990

(Form 990) P> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide
additional information for responses to specific questions for the

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2008

Open to Publi¢
Inspection

Name of the organization THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &
EDUCATION,K INC,

Employer identification number
06-1318337

FORM 990 PART VI  SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE BOARD AFFAIRS COMMITTEE IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR ONGOING REVIEW AND COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY,

FORM 990 PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: NONE OF THE VOTING MEMBERS OF THE

GOVERNING BODY RECEIVES COMPENSATION, THE VOTING MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING

BODY DETERMINE THE COMPENSATION FOR THE TOP MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL.

FORM 990 PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: ORGANIZATION'S BY-LAWS K CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAIABLE ON ITS WEBSITE:

WWW, INNERCITYFOUNDATION.ORG.

FORM 990  PART XI LINE 2C

RESPONSIBILITY FOR AUDIT

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REVIEW

OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION AND FOR APPROVAL OF THE

RESULTS OF THE AUDIT CONDUCTED BY THE OUTSIDE AUDITING FIRM.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
832211
12-18-08
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The Inner-City Foundation for Charity & Education Inc.
FEIN 06-1318337
Year ended June 30, 2009

Schedule R - Part ll, Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

The filing organization is a subordinate organization under the Group Exemption for the
United States Conference of Catholic Bishops (GEN#0928) and identification of other
subordinate organizations is not required. However, as a matter of general disclosure,
the organization is related to the Roman Catholic Diocese of Bridgeport that includes
the Bridgeport Roman Catholic Diocesan Corporation, 238 Jewett Avenue, Bridgeport,
CT 06606, seven housing for the low income elderly corporations, eighty-seven parish
corporations, three school corporations, three nursing home pastoral services
corporations, two after school programs corporations and two social service
corporations.
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. 4962

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Depreciation and Amortization 990

{(Including Information on Listed Property)

(99) » See separate instructions. » Attach to your tax return.

OMB No 1545-0172

2008

Attachment
Sequence No 67

Name{s) shown on retum Business or activity to which this form relates

THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &

Identifying number

EDUCATION, INC. FORM 990 PAGE 10 06-13183137
E Part H Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note® /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.
1 Maximum amount. See the Instructions for a higher imit for certain businesses 1 250,000,
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed In service (see Instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in [imitation 3 800,000,
4 Reduction In limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- 4
5 Dollar imitation for tax year Subtract ine 4 from line 1_If zero or less, enter -0-_If mamed filing separately, see instruchons 5
6 (a) Descnption of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount fromline 29 . 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts n column (c), lines 6 and 7 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of ine 5 or line 8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2007 Form 4562 10
11 Business Income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) orline 5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2009. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 > | 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part lil below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
E Part |l i Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation for qualified property (other than listed property) placed In service during the tax year 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation {including ACRS) 16 1,111,
E—Part i ; MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See Instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed In service In tax years beginning before 2008 17
18 i you are electing to group any assets placed in service dunng the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here > D

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2008 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

{b) Month and {c) Basis for depreciation (d) Recove
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use Y (e) Convention | (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see Instructions) penod

19a 3-year property

b S-year property

[ 7-year property

d 10-year property

e 15-year propenty

f 20-year property

g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L

h  Residential rental property ! 27.5 yrs. MM S/

/ 27 5 yrs. MM S/L
. / 39 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real property / MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2008 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a Class life S/L

b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L

¢ 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
i Part IV | Summary (See instructions.)
21 Usted property. Enter amount from line 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, I|nes 19 and 20 In column (g), and line 21.

Enter here and on the appropniate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instr. 22 1,111,
23 For assets shown above and placed In service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs 23

?1?35’.},8 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2008)
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY &
Form 4562 (2008) EDUCATION, INC, 06-1318337 Page 2

E Part V ] Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, cellular telephones, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C If applicable

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for imits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed®? | Yes D No | 24b If "Yes," Is the evidence written? l Yes D No
@) ébg . (c) , d (e) N (a) (h) El (;)
Type of property ate usiness Cost or Basis for depreciation | Racoygry Method/ Depreciation ected
placed in investment (business/investment section 179
(hst vehicles first ) service use percentage other basis use only) penod Convention deduction cost

25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service durnng the tax year and
used more than 50% In a qualified business use 25

26 Property used more than 50% In a qualified business use:
%
%
%
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% SA -
% S/ -
% S/ -
28 Add amounts In column (h), ines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 . 28
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 I 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole propnietor, partner, or other "*more than 5% owner,® or related person.
If you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for

those vehicles. ~
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e U]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle

year (do not include commuting miles)

31 Total commuting miles dnven dunng the year

32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
driven

33 Total miles dnven duning the year.
Add lines 30 through 32 .
Was the vehicle avallable for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
dunng off-duty hours? .

35 Was the vehicle used pnmarly by a more
than 5% owner or related person?

36 Is another vehicle available for personal
use?

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.
37 Do you maintain a wntten policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, Including commuting, by your Yes No
employees? . L. i
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? .
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?
Note: /f your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles

E Part VI | Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e U]
Descnption of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortzaton Amortization
begins amount section penod or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins dunng your 2008 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2008 tax year X . 43

44 Total. Add amounts In column (). See the Instructions for where to report 44

816252 11-08-08 Form 4562 (2008)
44
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
The Inner-City Foundation for Charity & Education, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of The Inner-City Foundation
for Charity & Education, Inc. (the Foundation) as June 30, 2009 and 2008, and the related statements
of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we pian and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Inner-City Foundation for Charity & Education, Inc., as of June 30, 2009
and 2008, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

&"‘”/ &‘1“"“ *%/ec’

February 8, 2010

Blum, Shapiro & Company, P.C.

WEST HARTFORD « SHELTON
Westport = Waterbury » New York

An Independent Member of Baker Tilly International
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Unconditional promises to give, net
Prepaid expenses

Investments

Property and equipment, net

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants and awards payable
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2009 2008
2,936,131 § 3,529,912
59,000 59,295
10,000 10,000
3,703,467 4,590,509
2,529 3,640
6,711,127 $§ 8,193,356
34,063 $ 26,455
1,184,282 1,285,000
55,000 88,000
1,273,345 1,399,455
1,962,198 3,201,504
560,584 677,397
2,915,000 2,915,000
5,437,782 6,793,901
6,711,127 § 8,193,356

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

-
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Decrease in net assets $ (1,356,119) $ (960,465)
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to
to net cash used in operating activities:

Bad debts - 15,000
Depreciation 1,111 1,135
Realized (gain) loss on sales of investments 747,093 (34,413)
Unrealized loss on investments 275,893 799,394
Donated securities (7,353) (65,072)
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Unconditional promises to give 295 (1,055)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7,608 1,186
Grants and awards payable (100,718) 125,000
Deferred revenue (33,000) (47,500)
Net cash used in operating activities (465,190) (166,790)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of investments (1,472,636) (1,718,757)
Proceeds from sales of investments 1,344,045 1,384,437
Capital expenditures - (1,547)
Net cash used in investing activities (128,591) (335,867)
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (593,781) (502,657)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 3,529,912 4,032,569
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year $ 2,936,131 $ 3,529,912

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements



THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

The Inner-City Foundation for Charity & Education, Inc. (the Foundation) was incorporated in 1991
by certain officers of The Bridgeport Roman Catholic Diocesan Corporation (the Diocese) as a non-
sectarian organization for the purpose of supporting a variety of not-for-profit agencies and
institutions whose programs serve the needs of educationally and culturally disadvantaged children,
adults and senior citizens living in Fairfield County. Certain officers of the Foundation are also
officers of the Diocese. However, the Foundation’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
management and operation of the Foundation.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting and Presentation - The financial statements of the Foundation have been
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). Accordingly, the accounts of the Foundation are
reported in the following net asset categories:

Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that either
expire by the passage of time or can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the
Foundation.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that
neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the
Foundation.

Income Tax Status - The Foundation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. The Internal Revenue Service has also determined that the Foundation is
not a private foundation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation
considers bank accounts and all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or
less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Promises to Give - Unconditional promises to give are recorded in accordance with GAAP, which
require an organization to record such promises to give as revenue when the promise is deemed to be
unconditional. Accordingly, conditional promises to give are recognized as revenue only when the
conditions on which they depend are substantially met and the promises become unconditional, or
the contributions are received. Promises to give are recorded at net realizable value if expected to be
collected within one year, and at net present value if expected to be collected beyond one year.
Unconditional promises to give are classified as either unrestricted or temporarily restricted,
depending on the nature of donor restrictions, if any. The allowance for uncollectible promises to
give was $1,000 and $16,000 at June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

-



THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments - Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and investments
in debt securities are carried at fair value in the statements of financial position. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses on these investments are reported in the statements of activities as
increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is temporarily or permanently
restricted by explicit donor stipulations or by law.

Property and Equipment - All expenditures for property and equipment that exceed $500 and are
expected to have a useful life of 3 years or more are recorded at cost. Donated assets are recorded at
fair market value. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method based on the following
estimated useful lives:

Furniture 5-7 years
Equipment 3 years

Expenditures for major renewals and betterments that extend the useful lives of property and
equipment are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as
incurred.

Deferred Revenue - The Foundation records deposits it receives for its annual dinner as deferred
revenue until the event takes place.

Donated Property and Services - Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance
with GAAP if the services create or enhance non-financial assets or require specialized skills, are
performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Foundation.

Donated property and the use of equipment and facilities are recorded as support and expenses at fair
market value when determinable, otherwise, at values indicated by the donor.

While many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the
Foundation, no amounts have been recognized in the accompanying financial statements for such
services because the criteria for recognition of such volunteer efforts under GAAP have not been
met.

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue - Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported
as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue
is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Conditional Grants - Grants made that are payable upon the donee meeting certain conditions are

not recorded until the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. The Foundation has
conditional grants in the amount of $10,000 and $30,000 at June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

-7-



THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Functional Expense Allocation - Expenses are charged directly to program services, management
and general and fund raising based on specific identification to the extent practicable. Expenses
related to more than one function have been allocated based on periodic time and expense studies.
Management services include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with a specific
function, but provide for the overall support and direction of the Foundation.

Subsequent Events - In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated subsequent
events through February 8, 2010, which represents the date the financial statements were available to
be issued.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. Financial
statement areas where management applies the use of estimates consists primarily of determining the
bad debt allowance on unconditional promises to give and in valuing donations in-kind. It is
management’s opinion that the estimates applied in the accompanying financial statements are
reasonable.

conform with the current year’s presentation.

NOTE 3 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Foundation’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk are as
follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Foundation places its cash deposits with high credit-quality
institutions. Such deposits exceed federal depository insurance limits at times during the year.
However, management believes that the Foundation’s deposits are not subject to significant
credit risk.

Investments - The Foundation’s investments are subject to fluctuations due to general market
conditions and changes in interest rates.

Revenue - The Foundation receives a significant portion of its revenue from an annual fund
raising dinner held each year in the fall. A significant reduction in the level of this support, if it
were to occur, could have a significant effect on the Foundation’s programs and services.

NOTE 4 - SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

During 2009 and 2008, the Foundation received contributions of stock valued at $7,353 and $65,072,
respectively.




THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give, which represent promises made by individuals, corporations and
others consist of the following at June 30, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Receivable in less than one year $ 60,000 §$ 75,295
Less allowance for uncollectible amounts (1,000) (16,000)
Net Unconditional Promises to Give $ 59,000 $ 59,295

NOTE 6 - INVESTMENTS

The fair values of all investments are determined using quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets (Level 1, as defined by GAAP).

Investments consist of the following at June 30, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Cash $ 31,599 $ 37,433
Equities 2,410,988 2,937,650
Fixed income 1,260,880 1,615,426
Total $ 3,703467 § 4,590,509

Unrealized losses relating to investments that are still held at year end are $275,893 and $799,394
for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Furniture $ 7,624 § 7,624
Equipment 6,259 6,259
13,883 13,883
Less accumulated depreciation 11,354 10,243
Property and Equipment, Net $ 2,529 § 3,640




THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Depreciation expense was $1,111 and $1,135 for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008,
respectively.

NOTE 8 - GRANTS AND AWARDS PAYABLE

Grants and awards payable consist of the following at June 30, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Educational:
All Saints Catholic School (Region III) $ 33,648 $ 10,019
Bridgeport Catholic Elementary School System 600,802 606,478
buildOn F/K/A Building With Books 2,000 10,000
Cardinal Shehan Center 30,000 -
Caroline House 15,000 40,000
Community Centers, Inc. 7,000 10,000
Fairfield College Preparatory School 27,894 20,300
Housatonic Community College Foundation - 20,000
Kolbe-Cathedral High School 140,790 115,700
Lauralton Hall 18,772 26,700
McGivney Community Center, Inc. - 45,000
Music & Arts Center for Humanity 5,000 20,000
Notre Dame Catholic High School - 35,600
Read to Grow, Inc. 2,000 -
St. Catherine Academy 80,000 80,000
St. Gregory School - Danbury 3,881 7,110
St. Joseph High School 28,158 26,700
St. Joseph School - Danbury 7,762 7,534
Sacred Heart School - Stamford 7,762 17,817
Shepherds, Inc. - 25,000
SoundWaters, Inc. - 25,000
Stamford Catholic Regional School System 46,145 51,042
Trinity Catholic High School 9,386 -
Social:
Bridgeport Rescue Mission, Inc. 20,000 -
Community Closet - Jewish Center for Community
Services 10,000 -
Kids in Crisis, Inc. 10,000 -
Malta House of Good Counsel - 30,000
Regional YMCA of Western CT 30,000 25,000
Stamford Senior Center, Inc. 2,500 -
Thomas Merton Center 43,282 30,000
Women’s Business Development Center, Inc. 2,500 -
Total $ 1,184282 §$§ 1,285,000

-10-



THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9 - NET ASSETS

Net assets consist of the following at June 30, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Unrestricted net assets:
Unrestricted and undesignated $ 764,280 $ 1,489,932
Board designated acting as endowment 1,147,107 1,652,974
Board designated - J. Robards Scholarship Fund 50,811 58,598
Total 1,962,198 3,201,504
Temporarily restricted net assets:
Welch Scholarships 485,684 439,201
U.S.T. Scholarships 15,421 160,229
Boehringer Ingleheim Shehan Center Scholarships 9,216 18,291
Mars & Co. Tutor Scholarships 9,870 19,045
Tim Russert Making A Difference Award 7,155 -
Mercede Scholarship 7,234 10,642
Special education - remedial reading 26,004 29,989
Total 560,584 677,397
Permanently restricted net assets:
Welch Scholarship 2,050,000 2,050,000
U.S.T. Scholarships 750,000 750,000
Boehringer Ingleheim Shehan Center Scholarships 50,000 50,000
Mars & Co. Tutor Scholarships 50,000 50,000
Mercede Scholarship Endowment 15,000 15,000
Total 2,915,000 2,915,000
Total Net Assets $ 5,437,782 $ 6,793,901

The Foundation’s Board of Directors (the Board) has designated a portion of its unrestricted net
assets as endowment, which is known as “The Inner-City Foundation Board of Directors’
Endowment Fund” (the endowment). Income generated from these funds is available annually for
grant awards or management and general expenses. The principal cannot be invaded unless deemed
appropriate and only upon approval of three-fourths of the Board present at a duly constituted
meeting.

During 2007, the Board voted to increase the principal balance of the endowment to $3,000,000 over
a six-year period beginning with 2007. The balance will be increased by $250,000 annually. The
increase will be funded by earnings of the endowment. In the event investment income is less than
$250,000, the shortfall will be funded from investment earnings on unrestricted/undesignated funds.
If total investment earnings in any year are less than $250,000 then the lesser amount will be added
to the endowment.
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9 - NET ASSETS (Continued)

During 2009 and 2008, there were no investment earnings to allocate to the endowment. In response
to the overall investment losses of the Foundation, the Board voted to transfer $300,000 out of the
endowment to unrestricted and undesignated to make additional funds available for grant awards
during the year ended June 30, 2009.

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to investments in perpetuity, the income from which
is temporarily restricted as to purpose, as specified by the donor when the endowments were
established. The Welch Scholarship Endowment funds are maintained in separate accounts as
required by the donor.

NOTE 10 - DONATED PROPERTY AND SERVICES

The Foundation has recorded the estimated fair market value of donated property and services as
follows:

2009 2008

Included in revenue and support:

Donated rent $ 7,200 $ 7,200

Donated fundraising goods and services 199,380 209,142

Donated graphic design services 5,500 5,500

Donated professional services 8,000 5,000
Total Support $ 220,080 $ 226,842
Included in functional expenses:

Occupancy $ 7,200 § 7,200

Fundraising 204,880 214,642

Professional fees 8,000 5,000
Total Expenses $ 220,080 $ 226,842

NOTE 11 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Foundation participates in employee benefit and insurance programs provided by the Diocese to
all Diocesan entities. The Foundation also purchases administrative expenses from the Diocese.
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

The Foundation incurred the following expenses with respect to these items:

2009 2008
Payroll and employer payroll taxes $ 124,861 $ 122,212
Employee medical, accident and life insurance 12,652 14,480
Pension 17,720 19,725
Postage 1,743 1,312
Miscellaneous 21 498
Total $ 156,997 $ 158,227

The balance due to the Diocese for these expenses was $25,660 and $19,866 at June 30, 2009 and
2008, respectively.

In addition, the Foundation has the use of office space owned by the Diocese, the value of which has
been recorded as in-kind revenue of $7,200 and a corresponding expense for occupancy costs for
2009 and 2008.

NOTE 12 - ENDOWMENT

The Foundation’s endowment consists of funds established to provide for scholarships as designated
by donor restrictions. As required by GAAP, net assets associated with endowment funds are
classified and reported as permanently restricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets or
unrestricted net assets based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets the original value of gifts donated to
the permanent endowment. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is
not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent with
the standard of prudence prescribed by Connecticut Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(CTPMIFA).

In accordance with CTPMIFA, the Foundation considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (i) the duration and
preservation of the fund, (ii) the purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment
fund, (iii) general economic conditions, (iv) the possible effect of inflation or deflation, (V) the
expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (vi) other resources of the
Foundation, and (vii) the Foundation’s investment policies.
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12 - ENDOWMENT (Continued)
Endowment net asset composition by type of fund is as follows as of June 30, 2009:

Temporarily = Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted
endowment funds $ - $ 527,426 $ 2,915,000 $ 3,442,426
Board-designated
endowment funds 1,197,918 - - 1,197,918
Total $ 1,197,918 § 527426 $ 2,915,000 $ 4,640,344

Changes in endowment net assets are as follows for the year ended June 30, 2009:

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ 1,711,572 $ 647,408 § 2,915,000 § 5,273,980
Investment return:

Investment income - 46,484 - 46,484

Investment loss (213,654) (141,466) - (355,120)

Total investment return (213,654) (94,982) - (308,636)

Expenditure of
endowment assets (300,000) (25,000) - (325,000)
Endowment Net Assets,

End of Year $ 1,197918 § 527,426 $ 2,915,000 $ 4,640,344

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund is as follows as of June 30, 2008:

Temporarily = Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted
endowment funds $ - $ 647,408 $ 2,915,000 $ 3,562,408
Board-designated
endowment funds 1,711,572 - - 1,711,572
Total $ 1,711,572 § 647,408 $ 2,915,000 $ 5,273,980
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12 - ENDOWMENT (Continued)
Changes in endowment net assets are as follows for the year ended June 30, 2008:

Temporarily = Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,

beginning of year $ 1,812,038 $ 632,738 $§ 2,915,000 $ 5,359,776
Investment return:

Investment income - 107,335 - 107,335

Investment loss (100,466) (62,665) - (163,131)

Total investment return (100,466) 44,670 - (55,796)

Expenditure of
endowment assets - (30,000) - (30,000)
Endowment Net Assets,

End of Year $ 1,711,572 $ 647,408 § 2,915,000 §$ 5,273,980

Amounts classified as permanently restricted net assets and temporarily restricted net assets
(endowment only) are as follows as of June 30, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008

Permanently restricted net assets:
The portion of perpetual endowment funds that is
required to be retained permanently either by explicit
donor stipulation or by CTPMIFA $ 2,915,000 $ 2,915,000

Total Endowment Funds Classified as Permanently
Restricted Net Assets $ 2915000 $ 2,915,000

Temporarily restricted net assets:
The portion of perpetual endowment funds subject to a
purpose restriction under CTPMIFA:
Without time restrictions $ 527,426 $ 647,408

Total Endowment Funds Classified as Temporarily
Restricted Net Assets $ 527,426 $ 647,408
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Supplementary Information

To the Board of Directors
The Inner-City Foundation for Charity & Education, Inc.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The schedules of charitable and social grants awarded and educational grants
awarded are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

February 8, 2010
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL GRANTS AWARDED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Charitable and Social Grants
Ability Beyond Disability, Inc.
Bethel Recovery Center
Bridgeport Rescue Mission, Inc.
Catholic Charities of Fairfield County - Morning Glory Kitchen
Center for Women and Families
Child Guidance Center of Southern Connecticut
Community Closet - Jewish Center for Community Services
Council of Churches of Greater Bridgeport
Dispute Settlement Center, Inc.
Family Centers, Inc.
Family ReEntry Inc.
Handy Dandy Handyman
Kids in Crisis, Inc.
New Covenant House of Hospitality
Regional YMCA of Western Connecticut
Stamford Senior Center, Inc.
Thomas Merton Center
Women’s Business Development Center, Inc.
YWCA of Greenwich

Total

$ 2,500
20,000
45,000
20,000
25,000
15,000
10,000
10,000
15,000

5,000
15,000
7,500
10,000
5,000
30,000
2,500
73,282
2,500
2,500

S___ 315782
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL GRANTS AWARDED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Charitable and Social Grants

Bethel Recovery Center $ 24,000
Bridgeport Rescue Mission, Inc. 40,000
Catholic Charities of Fairfield County - Morning Glory Kitchen 45,000
Catholic Family Services - Danbury 20,000
Community Closet - Jewish Center for Community Services 10,000
Council of Churches of Greater Bridgeport 15,000
CT Yankee Council - Boy Scouts of America 5,000
Exchange Club Parenting Skills Center 18,250
Family ReEntry, Inc. 30,000
Groundwork Bridgeport 15,000
Handy Dandy Handyman 15,000
Interfaith Housing Association of Westport 30,000
Jewish Home for the Elderly 10,000
Kids in Crisis, Inc. 20,000
Malta House of Good Counsel 30,000
Pro Bono Partnership 10,000
Ralphola Taylor Community Center YMCA 15,000
Regional YMCA of Western Connecticut 25,000
Thomas Merton Center 30,000
Workplace, Inc. 10,000
YWCA of Greenwich 15,000
Total $ 432,250
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC
SCHEDULE OF EDUCATIONAL GRANTS AWARDED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Educational Grants

A Better Chance of Darien $ 1,000
All Saints Catholic School (Region III) 33,648
Bridgeport Catholic Elementary School System 600,802
buildOn F/K/A Building with Books 2,000
Cardinal Shehan Center 50,000
Caroline House 15,000
Carver Foundation of Norwalk, Inc. 2,500
Community Centers, Inc. 7,000
Fairfield College Preparatory School 27,894
Family and Children’s Agency, Inc. 5,000
Kolbe-Cathedral High School 156,790
Lauralton Hall 18,772
Literacy Volunteers of America- Danbury 6,000
Mercy Learning Center 33,000
Music & Arts Center for Humanity 5,000
Person-to-Person 5,000
Read to Grow, Inc. 2,000
Sacred Heart School - Stamford 7,762
St. Catherine Academy 80,000
St. Gregory School-Danbury 3,881
St. Joseph High School 28,158
St. Joseph School - Danbury 7,762
St. Peter School 20,000
Stamford Catholic Regional School System 46,145
Trinity Catholic High School 9,386
Yerwood Center, Inc. 7,500
Total $ 1,182,000
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THE INNER-CITY FOUNDATION FOR CHARITY & EDUCATION, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EDUCATIONAL GRANTS AWARDED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Educational Grants

All Saints Catholic School (Region III) $ 10,019
Bridgeport Catholic Elementary School System 606,478
Bridgeport Public Education Fund 5,000
Building with Books 10,000
Cardinal Shehan Center 120,000
Caroline House 40,000
Carver Foundation of Norwalk, Inc. 30,000
Community Centers, Inc. 10,000
Discovery Museum 29,000
Fairfield College Preparatory School 20,300
Housatonic Community College Foundation 50,000
Johns Hopkins University Center for Talented Youth 20,000
Kids Empowered by Your Support, Inc. 12,500
Kolbe-Cathedral High School 136,700
Lauralton Hall 26,700
McGivney Community Center, Inc. 45,000
Mercy Learning Center 51,105
Music and Arts Center for Humanity 20,000
Notre Dame Catholic High School 35,600
Sacred Heart School - Stamford 17,817
Shepherds, Inc. 25,000
SoundWaters, Inc. 25,000
St. Catherine Academy 128,490
St. Gregory School - Danbury 7,110
St. Joseph High School 26,700
St. Joseph School - Danbury 7,534
St. Peter School - Bridgeport 20,000
Stamford Catholic Regional School System 51,042
University of Connecticut Foundation - Mentor Connection Program 10,000
Urban League of Southwestern CT 7,500
Total $ 1,604,595
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Inner-City Foundation For Charity & Education, Inc.
Form 990
June 30, 2009

Schedule L, Part IV

1. The Inner-City Foundation For Charity & Education (the “Foundation”) was incorporated
in 1991 by certain individuals, who were then Officers of the Bridgeport Roman Catholic
Diocesan Corporation (the “Diocese”), as a non-sectarian organization for the purpose of
supporting a variety of not-for-profit agencies and institutions whose programs serve the
needs of educationally and culturally disadvantaged children and adults living in Fairfield
County, Connecticut. Certain highest ranking Diocese officials, by virtue of their title, are
the “Corporate Members” of the Foundation, and are also ex-officio Members of the
Foundation Board in accord with the Foundation’s Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws
In several cases, these same individuals are Corporate Members and/or Officers and/or
Members of the Board of Directors of other organizations affiliated with the Diocese which
can and do receive grants from the Foundation. Currently there are five Corporate
Members: Most Rev. William E. Lori, Rev Msgr. J. Peter Cullen, Rev. Msgr. Thomas J.
Driscoll, Rev. Msgr. Willam J. Scheyd, and Nancy B. Matthews. The Most Rev. Willam
E. Lori is the ultimate supervisor of all of these individuals.

The following grants were awarded to organizations affiliated with the Diocese:

All Saints Catholic School $ 33,648
Bridgeport Catholic Elementary Schools $620,802
Cardinal Shehan Center $ 50,000
Catholic Charities of Fairfield County $ 20,000
Kolbe Cathedral High School $156,790
New Covenant House of Hospitality $ 5,000
Sacred Heart School $ 7,762
St. Catherine Academy $ 80,000
St. Gregory Catholic School $ 3,881
St Joseph Catholic School $ 7,762
St. Joseph High School $ 28,158
Stamford Catholic Regional Schools $ 46,145
Thomas Merton House of Hospitality $ 73,282
Trinity Catholic High School $ 9,386

2. Rev. Msgr. Laurence Bronkiewicz, a Board Member of the Inner-City Foundation For
Charity & Education, is Pastor of a Bridgeport Roman Catholic Diocesan Parish, and the
Most Rev William E. Lori Is his ultimate supervisor.

3. Rev. Msgr. Kevin W. Wallin, a Board Member and Officer of the Inner-City Foundation
For Charity & Education, is Pastor of a Bridgeport Roman Catholic Diocesan Parish, and
the Most Rev. William E. Lori is his ultimate supervisor. Msgr Wallin is also a member of
the Board of Directors of the Bridgeport Catholic Elementary Schools. The Bridgeport
Catholic Elementary Schools received Inner-City Foundation grants in the amount of
$620,802.



Inner-City Foundation For Charity & Education, Inc.
Form 990
June 30, 2009

Schedule L, Part IV (continued)

4. Leah K. Lebec, a Board Member of The Inner-City Foundation For Charity & Education,
IS a substantial donor to the Bridgeport Roman Catholic Diocesan Corporation.
Organizations affiliated with the Diocese received Inner-City Foundation grants totaling
$1,142,616.

5. Teresa M. Ameen, a Board Member of The Inner-City Foundation For Charity &
Education, is a substantial donor to Catholic Charities of Fairfield County. Organizations
affilated with Catholic Charities received Inner-City Foundation grants totaling $98,282.

6 William H. Besgen, a Board Member and Officer of The Inner-City Foundation For
Charity & Education, is a substantial donor to Catholic Charities of Fairfield County.
Organizations affiliated with Catholic Charities received Inner-City Foundation grants
totaling $98,282.

7. Joseph H. Miller, a Board Member and Officer of the The Inner-City Foundation For
Charity & Education, is also a member of the Board of Directors of Catholic Charities of
Fairfield County, an organization affiliated with the Bridgeport Roman Catholic Diocesan
Corporation. Miller is also a substantial donor to Catholic Charities. Catholic Charities of
Fairfield County received Inner-City Foundation grants totaling $98,282.

8. Harold J Tinkler, a Board Member of the The Inner-City Foundation For Charity &
Education, is also a member of the Board of Directors of the Child Guidance Center of
Southern Connecticut. Tinkler is also a substantial donor to the Child Guidance Center
The Child Guidance Center of Southern Connecticut received a $15,000 Inner-City
Foundation grant.

9. Geoffrey L. Stone, son of the Director of the Inner-City Foundation for Charity &
Education, Richard T. Stone, is employed by a Bridgeport Roman Catholic Diocesan
Parish. Rev. Msgr. Kevin W. Wallin, a Board Member and Officer of the Inner-City
Foundation For Charity & Education is his ultimate supervisor.
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